

From: [Yu, Olivia, EMNRD](#)
To: ["Krehbiel, Brett"](#)
Cc: [Billings, Bradford, EMNRD](#); [Mann, Ryan](#); [Darrow, Melisa](#); [Michelson, Jason C](#); [Barnhill, Amy D.](#); [Cutshall, Greg](#); [Grant, Russell](#)
Subject: RE: VGWU 61 and WVU 68 RP Numbers and Assessment Report
Date: Friday, October 26, 2018 11:48:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Messrs. Krehbiel/Michelson:

Thank you for your patience. Several questions regarding the site assessment report for 1RP-5206.

1. Is there any documentation that additional excavation, greater than 2 ft. bgs, was conducted upon receiving the laboratory chloride data analysis of 34,000 mg/kg, in order to reflect the data results from May 16, 2013 sampling date?
2. Are the April 2012 composite sampling locations, demarcated on Figure 2, approximate or actual known locations? If the latter, what is the rationale for not sampling over the same spots that provided a composite sample of 34,000 mg/kg chlorides?

Thanks,
Olivia

From: Krehbiel, Brett <Brett.Krehbiel@arcadis.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 11:58 AM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Cc: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>; Darrow, Melisa <Melisa.Darrow@arcadis.com>; Michelson, Jason C <JMichelson@chevron.com>; Barnhill, Amy D. <ABarnhill@chevron.com>; Cutshall, Greg <Greg.Cutshall@arcadis.com>; Grant, Russell <Russell.Grant@arcadis.com>
Subject: [EXT] VGWU 61 and WVU 68 RP Numbers and Assessment Report

Good morning Olivia,

I wanted to follow up and confirm that you indicated that 1RP-3264 is for Vacuum Glorietta West Unit# 61 and 1RP-5206 is for West Vacuum Unit (WVU) #68. In addition, attached is a *Site Assessment Report* submitted on June 29, 2014 for your review. Please let me know if you have any questions or comments regarding the 1RP numbers and/or WVU Site Assessment Report.

Thank you,

Brett Krehbiel | Certified Project Manager | Brett.Krehbiel@arcadis.com
Arcadis | Arcadis U.S., Inc.
101 Creekside Ridge Court Suite 200, Roseville, CA | 95678 | USA
T. +1 916 786 5382 | M. +1 432 312 7687

Connect with us! www.arcadis.com | [LinkedIn](#) | [Twitter](#) | [Facebook](#)

Be green, leave it on the screen.

This email and any files transmitted with it are the property of Arcadis and its affiliates. All rights, including without limitation copyright, are reserved. This email contains information that may be confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not an intended recipient, please note that any form of distribution, copying or use of this communication or the information in it is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please return it to the sender and then delete the email and destroy any copies of it. While reasonable precautions have been taken to ensure that no software or viruses are present in our emails, we cannot guarantee that this email or any attachment is virus free or has not been intercepted or changed. Any opinions or other information in this email that do not relate to the official business of Arcadis are neither given nor endorsed by it.